
 

IMPORTANT NOTICE 

TO:   SYSTEMS MANAGEMENT GROUP-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS 

FROM:   COMMUNITY AND PROVIDER SERVICES 

SUBJECT:    SMG AGENDA  

MARCH 14, 2011-1:30 TO 3:00 

DATE:   3/14/2011 

D I  AGENDA 

 I 5 min I.  Introductions and Announcements-All 

D  30 min II.  The Landscape –Jim/Dean/Kathy/Cary 

 Estimated State budget impacts on A/D Services 

 Strategies to respond to potential budget impact  

 Accountable Care Organizations/Medical homes 

 I 20 min III. MPCHP and Indigent Referrals – Cary 

 Follow up from last Directors’ meeting regarding flow of referrals 

 Maintaining a viable system-Areas of core services provided by each agency 

 Access to services system readiness/changes needed to meet consumer needs 

D  25 min IV. Data/Discussion-Dean & Dwight 

 Review MPCHP CD Report-Dean 

 Indigent CD Data –Dwight 

 EBP reimbursement levels relative to threshold 

D  10 min V. Admissions/Discharge Data-Scott/Everyone 

 Review of outcome data 

D   VI. Future Agenda 

 Developing ambulatory detoxification capacity for benzodiazepines 

I= Information D= Discussion                        

    


